NFP
Conti‘nued from page 19

the simplicity of NFP after first learning

, about it. He said that the monitoring of
bodily signs becomes a habit, and that —
once mastered — they take very little effort
or time.

“*We compare it
teeth,’" he said,
daily life.
minutes. "’

Furthermore, Bob said, because the cou-
ple works together to monitor the woman's
signs on a daily basis, NFP can help to im-
prove a marriage.

“It creates a common bond that just
heajps out your relationship.”” Bob said.
““You start to talk about things you might
not have talked about.”’

“It’s gotten us closer,”” Wayne noted.
I understand Diane a lot better. At night
when we go over the signs, we talk.™

“From a woman’s point of view, it's
great,”” Diane said. "*You can actually get
your husband to talk to you.’

One of the arguments sometimes given
against NFP is that it requires abstinence
during the woman’s fertile period —
anywhere between seven and ten days each
cycle. But neither of the couples found the
abstinence a problem, pointing out that
other people have to abstain at times due to
iliness or work schedules.

‘*Maybe you make a nice dinner, watch
a movie, cuddle,’’ Diane said. ‘' You make

to brushing your
““You incorporate it into
It just takes a couple of

‘;igggé.' g7, 8 i egfm
#-F" B [ 3 -
’E% cetefa -

g & - Yo iy

maTe eom age,ﬁ e
LTI CNIR TN at i
a *e %g’f”a wa
1y eyt e P e
R wV e ES “ . 2
ER Y S ¥ 2:%2"

time to be intimate in another way.

““If you can always have your candy
whenever you want it,”’ she added, ‘‘it
becomes not that special.”

One of the advantages of NFP is that it
can be used to conceive, the Surashes
noted. The couple has two children — ages
4 and 6 — both of whom were planned
pregnancies. ‘‘When I did get pregnant, I
could tell in 10 days,”” Barbara reported.

Yet another advantage of NFP is the
cost, Tubiolo Observed. |

After the initial fee of $87 to pay for ma-

!
i
!

terials and the three-session course, the
couple doesn’t need to spend any more
money, Tubiolo said.

But the best part of NFP, Bob said, is
that NFP works.

*“It takes cooperation between both peo-
ple involved,’” Bob said, *‘But if you know
the information and you follow the. rules,
then there are no surprises.’™

EDITORS’ NOTE: Natural Family Plan-
ning classes are offered each month at St.
Mary’s Hospital, 89 Genesee St. Call
716/464-8705 for information.

Newlyweds

Continued from page 20

money, she noted. In the section on
“‘Dollars and Sense,”’ the sub-chapter on
family attitudes™lists such statements as,
*In my family, it was the primary role of
the male to provide for the material needs
of the family,” and asks each member of
the couple to write a ‘‘yes’’ or ‘‘no’’ an-
swer in the “‘me’’ and “‘you’’ columns of
their manual.

**A lot of them think that money is not an
issue,”" Fischer said, noting, however, that
many ‘marriages founder in the mire of
shared finances. '‘You generally get one
(spouse) who is a saver and one who is a
spender,”” she said, adding that such a pair-

ing can lead to difficulty if mates can’t
agree on their future spending habits.

We
Specialize
In Inported
® Laces

e Satins

o Taffeta
o Silks

Create A Unique

Wedding

fabric house
333 W. Commercial St.

248-2362 vo-.-

VEILS

Custom Made
Sfor you

any [ery;t/z s
number of tiers.
Choice of

‘Edge Finishes

« Piano Works Mall
East Rochester
Thurs. 10-9 Fri. & Sat. 10-5

" stance, he said, the partner in

Rather than stressing the consequences
of apparent mismatches, Gillette said he
prefers to focus on the potential benefits of
a marriage between opposites. For in-
> couple
who likes to save may be the one who
stashes away enough money to pay for 4n
exotic vacation.

But to help couples learn how fo budget
for less exotic items such as food,| clothing
and shelter, marriage-preparation experts
guide engaged couples toward djscerning
the difference between financial reeds and
financial wants. Many young couples have
been raised in middle-class comfort, they
stressed, and may have unrealistiq expecta-
tions of continuing their parents/ affluent
lifestyle once they get married,

*‘Our big issue is to plan for the future
not just to survive, Gillette said. '*Also,
there’s a very great drive in these talks to
look at basic needs,”’ he said.

Noting the fact he’s been married 41
years, Gillette said he attempts, in a good-
natured manner, to impart the wisdom he
has gained to the couples. For example, he
has learned to resist needless purchases
after wasting money as a young husband

Fischer echoed Gillette’s insights, poin-
ting out that marriage-preparation coor-
dinators encourage couples to con51der
whether they are buying certain consumer
goods and services in an attempt to **keep
up with the Joneses,”’ rather than enhance
their own lives.

I AT T T e SRy P T R S -

s {8t - 04 I - ., L——‘—: a¥ o Pa a¥g & T .

_ ; ‘}3§ §2§ ) -3 ?w@;n' R S ,__'_ ;:‘: hes N o é@"* %;%’ '&a*‘ 55.33 .
T 1 L S L
2§§§;§“\‘ :Gﬂ:~ e “céﬁ‘é §# Y:' % §§ ® 5 §‘~ . LRIt . §§v" :2 L X124 2

kg‘”. : ed - “g 1 S ‘;‘»?s,se&,g;%z g, v.‘,he«%uﬁ i a'imiﬁ AR P

Dating

Continued from page 18 -

howevet, the two high school boys had
different solutions.

Although Artie wasn’t planning to end
his relationship with Mary Ann before they
went off to college, LaDue said he just
ended al one-year relationship and going
away to|college was a major factor in the
decisiont

Although *‘Personal Effects’’ focused on
dating, the Aquinas cast members com-
mented that high school relationships
aren’t that important.

Feeley noted that although she has had a
serious relationship, dating isn’t all that
fun.

“I'm too young to get all wrapped up in
such serious things like a relationship,”
Feeley said.

Student-director Frank Dieni noted that
he looks for specific characteristics in a
girlfriend.

*‘She has to have a sense of humor and .

like to go out and have a good time,’” the
Aquinas junior said. ‘‘She can’t have an at-
titude.”’

Schmitt added that he likes old tradi-
tional values, but they seem unrealistic in
today’s society. He and LaDue agreed that
if a guy is sensitive and sincere — such as

Kevin was — his friends will give him a’

hard time.

All the students came to the consensus
that dating is a complicated issue.

*“The old Beaver Cleaver type of reld-
tionships are cute, but they are much too
idealistic,”” Schmitt said. ‘*You can’t gen-
eralize about relationships because every
one is different.

In contrast to a couple like Kevin and
Eileen, Brien noted that high school rela-
tionships don’t always have happy endmgs

*“The more 1 see of relationships, the
more I can see that they are not easy,’” she
said. “*I'm sad for the fact that you hardly
ever see anyone who is really devoted to a
person.’

-

Couple

-Continued from page 24 !
mamage preparation as soon as possible
so if he’s sent, we can get married before

he leaves,’” Rizzitano said. A
Federowicz acknowledged that if the war
continues, more couples might decide to
get married quickly. Marriage-preparation
coordinators in the diocese will meet Feb.

109 discount
with this ad
Exp. 13192

Make Your Wedding, or Any Special Occasion,
a Truly Memorable One
DISCOVER

Hank Parker’s

{
i

RENTALS

Tents

available this year.

FAX #586-0622

Discover the convenience of a single source
for all wedding and party arrangements.

3; e offer complete array of favonte wedding items for rent including
8 china and linens, silver serving pieces, chairs and tables, wedding, arches
and candelabra, tents and dance floors. Party disposables are for sale.
We also have items for birthdays, anniversaries, reunions, bar mitzvahs, showers,
graduations, business meetings and more. '

We offer canopies, party and wedding tents in all sizes. Avanlable in
yellow/white, all white, black/white. Inquire about other tent colors

Call for our price list 586-9459

or better yet, visit our showroom.
540 Whitney Rd. at Baird, Fairport e

-E
W

LS

20, and one of the topics of discussion will
likely be preparing for that possibility, he
said.

“*We need to expand (marriage prepara-
tion’s) horizons to take into account this
situation,”” he said.

One area of concern is that the war might
make some couples get married for the
wrong reasons, Federowicz said. Among
those reasons could be that the young man
— the one most likely to face combat — is
afraid of death or that he might lose his
girlfriend while he is away, Federowicz
suggested.

‘YA counselor is needed to see where
each person is grounded, " he said.

izzitano noted that she and Butler have
a firm foundation in their four-year rela-
tionship. They have endured more than
two years of separation because of Butler’s
military service.

1 thmk his being away has brought us
closer,”” Rizzitano suggested. “‘If we had

any doubts before he left this has done -

away with them.’

Reunion organizers seek
graduates for May gala

The Alumni Office of St. Theodore’s
School in Gates still seeking
graduates of all classes to notify them
of a reunion scheduled to take place
on May 18, at 8 p.m. in the school
gymnasium.

Those with information on
graduates can call Sue Fellinger,
716/328-7461, Thomas Monagan,
429-5822; the school office, 429-
5450; or write to the alumni office at
St. Theodore's School, 170 Spencer-
port Road, Rochester, N.Y. 14606.

Catholic¢ Courier

A e N e st

o—] §°

__.___._n:.

-




